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From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:
Location:

Start:
End:
Show Time As:

Recurrence:

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]

9/11/2018 9:56:42 PM

Christina Erwin [CErwin@esassoc.com]; Addie Farrell [AFarrell@esassoc.com]; Brian Boxer [BBoxer@esassoc.com];
Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; CHolmquist@wilsonmeany.com; Heidi Rous
[HRous@esassoc.com]; Alan Sako [ASako@esassoc.com]; Robert Hodil {rhodil@coblentzlaw.com)
[rhodil@coblentziaw.com]; Mindala Wilcox [/O=Inglewood/OU=CITY/cn=Recipients/cn=mwilcox]; Fred Jackson
[/o=Inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=fjackson]; Whit Manley
[WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright {twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Lisa
Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com]

IBEC - GHG/AB 987
Call: CoanD:- Host ID: -

9/12/2018 5:30:00 PM
9/12/2018 6:30:00 PM
Busy

(none)

Dennis - Please forward this invitation to anyone else from AECOM who may need to attend.
Lisa/Mindy - Please include anyone else at the City who may want input on the GHG issue.

Addie Farrell with ESA will host the call.

Purpose of the call is to discuss AB 987 and GHG thresholds/methodology.



